
 

Staten Island Hebrew Public | 829 Father Capodanno Blvd., Staten Island, NY 10305 | sihebrewpublic.org 

 
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda  

June 22, 2023, 6:30 pm 
 

 
1. Call to Order & Public Comment Reminder 

2. Adoption of the June 2023 Agenda 

3. Approval of the May 2023 Minutes 

4. Review and Approve 2023/24 Budget  

5. Review and Approve 2023/24 Vendor List 

6. Review and Approve 2023/24 Board and Committee Meeting Calendar 

7. Review and Approve 2023/24 School Calendar  

8. Approve Board Term Renewals through June 30, 2026 

9. Approve Board Officer Roles for 2023/24 

10. Preview 2023/24 School Safety Plan  

11. Resolution of School Leader Named  

12. Public Comments 

13. Adjournment  



 

1 
        Staten Island Hebrew Public | 829 Father Capodanno Blvd., Staten Island, NY 10305 | sihebrewpublic.org 

 

Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

May 18, 2023, 6:30 pm 

 
Trustees Present  

David H. Sorkin 

Sigalit Grego 

Bonita Sussman  

Noemi Zibuts  

Angela Mirizzi-Olsen 

Others Present: 
Valerie Khaytina, Chief External Officer, Hebrew Public 
Emily Fernandez, Chief Schools Officer, Hebrew Public   
Jennice Hyde, Chief Talent Officer, Hebrew Public  
Lauren Murphy, Senior External Relations Manager, Hebrew Public  
 
1. Call to Order  
David H. Sorkin asked for a motion to open the meeting at 6:34 pm. Sigalit Grego made the 
motion and the meeting was called to order.  
 
2. Adoption of the May 2023 Meeting Agenda 
David H. Sorkin asked for a motion to adopt the agenda. Angela Mirizzi-Olsen made a motion 
to adopt the May 2023 agenda, Noemi Zibuts seconded, and the motion was carried 
unanimously. 
 
3. Approval of the April 2023 Meeting Minutes  
David H. Sorkin asked for a motion to approve the meeting minutes. Angela Mirizzi-Olsen 
made a motion to approve the April 2023 meeting minutes, Noemi Zibuts seconded, and the 
motion was carried unanimously. 
 
4. Approval of 23/24 amended sublease 
The board reviewed the first amended sublease agreement between Friends of Hebrew Public 
(a special purpose entity that exists to lease the school facility) and SI Hebrew Public Charter 
School.  
 
David Sorkin asked for a motion to approve the amended sublease agreement. Sigalit Grego 
made the motion and Bonita Sussman seconded the approval of the sublease agreement. The 



 

2 
        Staten Island Hebrew Public | 829 Father Capodanno Blvd., Staten Island, NY 10305 | sihebrewpublic.org 

 

motion went to a vote, and with no abstentions and no objections, the motion was approved 
unanimously.  
 
5. School Report  
Emily Fernandez shared a presentation and the following updates with the board: 

● Update on HOS  
○ Yasmeen + Tashiah are supporting leadership 
○ Communication with families is strong  

● Hebrew Public supporting in the school 
○ Emily ran a professional development for all staff  

● Renewal conversations with staff  
○ Final roster in the coming weeks  

● Student Progress  
○ Looking at each individual student when thinking about retaining  

■ Light retention scale  
● Outside of academic progress, looks at many components  

○ Working with families to ensure the student is in the best place and supported 
fully and asking families for their input  

○ Small group tutoring for any student who needs it  
○ Final decisions are made after June testing is completed  
○ SIHP offers summer school  

■ Finalizing details  
● NWEA MAP  

○ Nationally normed test  
○ Allows teachers to see each student in their growth  
○ Individualized computer tests  
○ 2 weeks to complete testing  

● Assessment in Reading IRLA (Independent Language Assessment) 
● Upcoming Events  

○ Field Day  
○ Dress Up Day 
○ Kindergarten Graduation  
○ 1st grade “Stepping Up” ceremony  

 
6. Network Report 

● Update on Hebrew Public’s CFO departure  
● Valerie Khaytina shared with the board about Hebrew Public’s upcoming fundraiser on 

June 7th. All members of the board are invited for a special friend and family discount. 
All trustees are encouraged to invite their networks! 

● Recruitment Projection  
○ 171 projected  
○ Modest waitlists 

● Jennice Hyde gave a high-level update on Head of School search and overall staffing 
update  



 

3 
        Staten Island Hebrew Public | 829 Father Capodanno Blvd., Staten Island, NY 10305 | sihebrewpublic.org 

 

○ 644 Candidates outreach by Executive Excellence  
○ Over 120 applications  
○ 18 candidates advanced to phone screen  
○ Zoom interview to follow  
○ The week of June 12 will be in-person interviews  
○ Finally, the full board will meet the final candidates (3 or 4) 
○ 96% staffed, 19/22 positions filled  

 
 

7. Public Comments 
No public comments were made during this time. 
 
8. Adjournment  
David H. Sorkin asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Bonita Sussman made the motion 
to adjourn at 7:08 pm, Sigalit Grego seconded, and the motion was carried unanimously. The 
board will meet next on June 22, 2023.  

  



Staten Island Hebrew Public
Profit & Loss Projection  Draft Budget 

 FY2024 
Revenue

Total Revenue 4,502,042

Expenses

2,326,461

2,386,409

60,000

Total Expenses 4,772,870

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

Per Pupil 2,980,903
SPED Per Pupil 391,859
Rent Assistance 912,521
Federal Entitlement 199,084
ESSER 2 -  
ESSER 3 -  
State Funding 17,675
Contributions and Donations -  

Office Expenses and Equipment 213,000
Professional Costs 193,521
Contractual Services 47,800
Pupil Supplies and Furniture 175,763
Food Administration 120,000
Transportation 177,633
FAMIS 24,264
Utilities 17,425
Occupancy 1,074,000
Maintenance and Repair -  
Miscellaneous Expense -  
CMO Fee 343,004

Depreciation 60,000
Contingency -  

Salaries & Benefits
Total Salaries & Benefits

Other than Personnel

Total Other than Personnel

Non-Operating Expenses

Total Non-Operating Expenses

(270,827)



SIHP Vendor List 
2024 Annual Contracts
Over $5k

Dahlcore,LLC Security $202,800.00
FOSHIP Building Lease $1,024,525.00
Mechanical East Co. Maintenance $8,318.05
Executive Cleaning Maintenance $125,520.00
Ricoh Copier Lease $5,147.52
Global 365 Consulting - Technology $46,800.00
Exterminator Maintenance $2,484.00
Schindler Elevator Maintenance $7,440.00
High Rise Maintenance $3,395.00
Hendy $10,000
Lavinia $10,000
4th Sector and
Finoptimal Accounting $50,000
MMB Audit $35,000

Professional Developmen
Professional Developmen



2023/24 Board and Committee Meeting Dates

Board Meeting Dates
Thursday, July 13, 2023
Thursday, August 10, 2023
Thursday, September 21, 2023
Thursday, October 19, 2023
Thursday, November 16, 2023
Thursday, December 21, 2023
Thursday, January 11, 2024
Thursday, February 8, 2024
Thursday, March 14, 2024
Thursday, April 11, 2024
Thursday, May 9, 2024
Thursday, June 20, 2024
** All board meetings are to begin at 6:30 pm unless otherwise noted

Education & Accountability Committee Meetings:
-Meeting #1: October 12, 6 pm
-Meeting #2: February 14, 6 pm
-Meeting #3: June 12, 6 pm

Finance Committee Meetings:
-Meeting #1: October 26 - 7 pm
-Meeting #2: February 1, 7 pm
-Meeting #3: April 18, 6 pm
-Meeting #4: June 13, 6 pm



2023-2024 Staten Island Hebrew Public Calendar
General Notes:

- September 5: First Day of School (half day)
- June 26: Last Day of School (half day)
- 3:30pm dismissal Monday - Thursday, 1pm dismissal Friday

School Closings
September 4: Labor Day
September 25: Yom Kippur
October 6: Professional Development (no students, staff attend)
October 9: Indigenous Peoples’ Day
November 23 - 24: Thanksgiving
December 25 - January 1: Winter break
January 2: Professional Development (no students, staff attend)
January 15: MLK Day
February 19 - 23: Midwinter Break
March 29: Good Friday
April 10: Eid-al-Fitr
April 22 - 26: Spring Break
May 27: Memorial Day
June 19: Juneteenth

Half Days
September 5: First Day of School, Half Day for Students (in-person)
September 6: Half Day for Students (in-person)
November 22: Day before Thanksgiving, Half Day for Students (in-person)
November 30: Family Conferences, Half Day for Students (in-person)
February 29: Family Conferences, Half Day for Students (in-person)
May 16: Family Conferences, Half Day for Students (in-person)
June 25: SIHP: Half Day for Students (in-person)
June 26: SIHP: Last Day of School, Half Day for students (in-person)

Remote Days
None

Family Conferences (half day for students)
November 30th - December 1st: Q1 Family Conferences



February 29th - March 1st: Q2 Family Conferences
May 16th - 17th: Q3 Family Conferences

Marking Periods
Marking Period 1: Tuesday, 9/5 - Friday, 11/17
Marking Period 2: Monday, 11/20 - Friday, 2/9
Marking Period 3: Tuesday 2/13 - Friday, 4/26
Marking Period 4: Monday 4/29 - Friday 6/14

F&P Windows
9/5 - 9/22 (K and new students only)
1/2 - 1/19
5/6 - 5/17

State Testing
- NYSITELL Window: Tuesday, September 5 - Wednesday, September 20
- NYSAA ELA/Math/Sci Assessment: Monday, March 11 - Friday, June 7
- NYSESLAT Speaking Testing Window (NY) : Monday, April 15 - Friday, May 24
- NYSESLAT Listening, Reading, Writing Testing Window (NY) : Monday, May 13 - Friday,

May 24

Hebrew Public Assessments:
- MAP #1 Sept 11th - Oct 6 (all students, K-8)
- MAP #2 May 20th - June 7th (all students, K-8)
- IA #1

- ELA: Wednesday, November 1st (grades 3-8)
- Math: Wednesday, November 8th (grades 2-8)

- IA #2
- ELA: Wednesday, January 17th & Thursday, January 18th (grades 3-8)
- Math: Wednesday, January 24th & Thursday, January 25th (grades 2-8)



School Safety Plans

The Safe Schools Against Violence in Education Act (SAVE) became law in New York State on
July 24, 2000. The law requires Local Education Agencies to spell out how they will respond to
acts of violence and other disasters through prevention, intervention, emergency response and
management.

Emergencies in schools must be addressed in an expeditious and effective manner. Our
schools’ District Safety Plan, which includes a comprehensive Building Level Emergency
Response Plan, was developed to prevent or minimize the effects of serious violent incidents
and emergencies, to facilitate coordination with local resources in the event of such incidents or
emergencies, and generally to give direction in situations involving the safety of the school
community. Each school’s building response plan is customized and localized to make sense
for each of our school sites.

As per Section 155.17 of the Commissioner of Education’s Regulations, charter schools do
have to draft, publicly notice and adopt a safety plan.

Specifically, the schools have to:
1. Create both Safety and Building Level Emergency Response Plans; and
2. Allow for at least 30 days of public comment before the Board adopts the Safety Plan

which needs to be by October 1 ; and
3. Within 30 days of the Board’s adoption, the Safety Plan must be filed with the

Commissioner of Education and;
4. Also within 30 days of the Board’s adoption but no later than October 1, the Building

Level Emergency Response Plan must be filed with the local LEA and state police.
























































